

Michelle Brittain <mbrittain@caldwellschools.com>**Re: QUESTION - RFP 157-140092023 Interactive Display Project**

1 message

Cody Greene <codygreene@caldwellschools.com>
To: Michelle Brittain <mbrittain@caldwellschools.com>

Fri, Sep 22, 2023 at 1:50 PM

We are not interested in annual subscriptions.

On Fri, Sep 22, 2023, 12:57 PM Michelle Brittain <mbrittain@caldwellschools.com> wrote:

----- Forwarded message -----

From: **Ann Garner** <ann@sc-sign.com>
Date: Fri, Sep 22, 2023 at 12:25 PM
Subject: QUESTION - RFP 157-140092023 Interactive Display Project
To: mbrittain@caldwellschools.com <mbrittain@caldwellschools.com>
Cc: Todd Golbus <todd@ncsign.com>, Christen Dobson <christen@ncsign.com>

Good afternoon, Ms. Brittain.

Carolina Signs and Wonders is interested in bidding on this project and have the following question:

Our content management requires an annual subscription fee. Is this acceptable/allowable?

Thank you.

A small icon representing a missing image file, labeled "image001.jpg".

Ann

Work: 803-686-3901

Mobile: 704-493-3995

Email: Ann@SC-sign.com

NAICS: 339950 & 541430

Charlotte WBE Vendor # 21279865

NCDOA WBE & SBE

SC Vendor # 70000320772

--

Michelle Brittain

Caldwell County Schools
Purchasing Agent Finance Department
[1914 Hickory Blvd SW](#)
Lenoir NC 28645

Phone 828-728-8407 ext 140152
Fax 828-728-6401

Email mbrittain@caldwellschools.com

All e-mail correspondence to and from this address is subject to the North Carolina Public Records Law, which may result in monitoring and disclosure to third parties, including law enforcement.